

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

KRONENBURG, Edmund J. (Mr.)



Managing Partner, Litigation & Arbitration Counsel, Braddell Brothers LLP Advocates & Solicitors since 1883



Singapore



ej.kronenburg@braddellbrothers.com



Languages: English

Practice Areas

Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR), International Trade, Construction, Health related & Social services

Edmund has over 24 years of experience in dispute resolution and arbitration. He is actively engaged in trial and appellate advocacy at all levels of the Singapore Courts and regularly represents clients in domestic and international arbitrations, predominantly under the SIAC, ICC and UNCITRAL Rules. Edmund also sits as an Arbitrator.

Main areas of practice:

- Commercial Litigation & Arbitration
- Worldwide Mareva Injunctions / Freezing Injunctions (instructed on 7 injunctions over 2010-2015, with a combined value of approx. USD 1 billion)
- Medical Malpractice / Negligence
- Complex / Cross-Border Matrimonial Litigation
- Corporate Insolvency

Education

1992 – 1996	National University of Singapore - LL.B (Hons)
1988 – 1989	Raffles Junior College
1984 – 1987	St Joseph's Institution

Professional Experience

2009 – present	Braddell Brothers LLP, Managing Partner
2004 – 2009	Tan Peng Chin LLC, Director & Head, Litigation & Dispute Resolution

1996 – 2004

Drew & Napier LLC, Associate Director

Membership of professional organization (if any)

- Fellow, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CIArb)
- Fellow, Singapore Institute of Arbitrators (SIArb)
- Fellow, Malaysian Institute of Arbitrators (MIArb)
- Fellow, Arbitrators' and Mediators' Institute of New Zealand (AMINZ)
- Fellow, Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators (HKIArb)
- Fellow, Philippine Institute of Arbitrators (PIArb)
- Panel of Arbitrators, Kuala Lumpur Regional Centre for Arbitration (KLRCA)
- Panel of Arbitrators, Badan Arbitrase Nasional Indonesia / Indonesian National Board of Arbitration (BANI)
- Panel of Arbitrators, Thai Arbitration Institute (TAI)
- List of Arbitrators, Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre (HKIAC)
- Roster of Arbitrators, The Chinese Arbitration Association, Taipei, Taiwan (CAA)
- List of Practitioners in International Arbitration, Vienna International Arbitral Centre (VIAC)
- Member, International Council for Commercial Arbitration (ICCA)
- Member, London Court of International Arbitration (LCIA) Asia Pacific Users' Council
- Member, Asia-Pacific Forum for International Arbitration (AFIA)
- Member, Australian Institute of Family Law Arbitrators and Mediators (AIFLAM)
- Member, Russia Arbitration Association (RAA)

Publications

2021	International E-Discovery: A Global Handbook of Law and Technology (Mark Surguy, ed.), Singapore chapter (co-authored with Benavon Lee (1st edition, 2018) and Tang Kai Qing (2nd edition, 2021))
2014-2021	Getting the Deal Through, Arbitration 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 Singapore Chapter (co-written with Tan Kok Peng, Angelia Thng)
2013-2021	Getting the Deal Through, Dispute Resolution 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 Singapore Chapter (co-written with Tan Kok Peng, Angelia Thng)
2015	Chapter 11: Execution Processes, Law and Practice of Commercial Litigation in Singapore (co-authored with Xiao Honggyu and Angelia Thng) (Kannan Ramesh JC ed.in chief, Tan Chuan Thye SC ed., 2015)
2013	Atkin's Court Forms Singapore, Chapter LVII on "Clinical Negligence" (Issue

	13 : 2009 and Issue 29 : 2013)
2014 – 2015	Getting the Deal Through, Arbitration 2014, 2015, Singapore Chapter (co-written with Tan Kok Peng)
2013 – 2014	Getting the Deal Through, Dispute Resolution 2013, 2014, Singapore Chapter (co-written with Tan Kok Peng)
2012 – 2013	Getting the Deal Through, Enforcement of Foreign Judgments 2012, 2013, 2014, Singapore Chapter (co-written with Tan Kok Peng)
2003	“The Flip Side of the Coin - Resolving Lawsuits By Understanding Your Plaintiff-Patient” - Chapter 20 in “Medical Malpractice in Singapore” by Dr Tan Siang Yong (2003)
1994	“The Singapore Position on Nervous Shock”, Singapore Law Review (1994), Vol. 15
1993	“Civil Jurisdiction in the Military Courts”, Singapore Law Review (1993), Vol. 14 (co-written with Cosmas Wong & Eric Lie)
1991	“The Non-Commissioned Officer – An Unsung Leader” – Chief of Defence Force Essay Writing Competition 1991, Commendation Award
<p>Please access the following for full CV: https://braddellbrothers.com/people/edmund-j-kronenburg</p>	